
N E W M O N T O I L C O M P A N Y n 

ROOM 3 0 3 , FIRST N A T I O N A L BANK B U I L D I N G 

A R T E S I A , N E W M E X I C O 88210 

June 2 , 1965 
N E W M E X I O O 

' D I S T R I C T O F F I C E 

Mr. Frank E. Irby 
Chief Water Rights Oivision 
State Engineer 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Irby: 

Reference i s t o your l e t t e r dated May 27, 1965 conce rn i ng the 
Newmont O i l Company a p p l i c a t i o n date A p r i l 30, 1965 f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 
approva l t o conve r t Wel l No. 10 i n T r a c t 11-B S e c t i o n 1 1 , T-18S, R-29E 
in t he Loco H i l l s Sand U n i t W a t e r f l o o d t o wa te r i n j e c t i o n . 

T h i s w i l l adv i se t h a t Newmont O i l Company w i l l comply w i t h the c o n d i t i o n s 
as se t out i n your above re fe renced l e t t e r . 

JAF/HJL /sa f 

CC: Mr . A. L. P o r t e r 
S e c r e t a r y - D i r e c t o r 
P. 0 . Box 87I 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Yours truly, 

NEWMONT OIL COMPANY 

Herman J. Ledbetter 
Division Superintendent 



S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

S T A T E E N G I N E E R O F F I C E 
SANTA PE 

R E Y N O L D S A D D R E S S C O R R E S P O N D E N C E 

E E N G I N E E R 

May 27, 1965 
S T A T E C A P I T O L 

S A N T A F E , N . M. 

Mr. A. L. Porter, J r . 
Secretary-Director 
Oil Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference i s made to the application of Newmont Oil Company 
which seeks administrative approval to convert their Well 
No. 10 in Tract 11-B, Sec. 11, T. 18 S., R. 29 E., to water 
injection. 

This office offers no objection to the granting of the 
application, provided the casing w i l l withstand a pressure 
of 300 psi in excess of the maximum injection pressure; 
that the results of the casing test be furnished the Oil 
Conservation Commission and this office; and that periodic 
tests are conducted during the l i f e of the flood and results 
thereof f i l e d with the Oil Conservation Commission and this 
office, indicating that the fluids are being controlled 
satisfactorily. 

Yours truly, 

FEI/ma 
cc-Newmont Oil Co. 

F. H. Hennighausen 

S. E. Reynolds 

Frank E. Irby 
Chief 
Water Rights Div. 


